
City of Lynchburg 
Procurement Division 
900 Church Street 
Lynchburg, Virginia  24504 
Telephone No.: (434) 455-3970 
Fax No.: (434) 845-0711                     
                                                    Addendum for Invitation for Bids 

Liberty Mountain Drive Extension at the Northern Intramural Fields 
 Phase II 
2016-080 

Date: 05/24/2016 
From: Lisa Moss, Buyer VCA 
RE: Addendum No.  1 
 
This Addendum supplements and amends the original Plans and Specifications and shall be taken into 
account in preparing proposals and shall become a part of the Contract Documents. The Bidder shall 
indicate receipt of this Addendum and all previously issued Addenda on the Bid Form.   
 

1. Who is responsible for the existing (installed by others) storm sewer tie-ins? 
The contractor who is awarded the Liberty Mountain Drive (LMD) Phase 2 contract will be 
responsible to tie in to the existing structures approximately at the R/W line.  
 
Who is responsible for issues with the existing storm sewer tie-ins? 
The contractor, who is awarded the LMD Phase 2 contract, is responsible for checking the 
existing elevations of the structures at the tie-in location and will inform the Engineer. Field 
adjustments may be required at no further expense to L.U. or the City. 
 

2. Can we have access to the CAD files? 
Hurt and Proffitt (H&P) can provide the CADD files upon written request.  
What is the process to get them?  
The contractor will have to fill out and sign a specific H&P form. Please contact H&P for 
further details (434) 847-7796. 
 

3. How is the pay item for regular excavation listed in the bid?  
Please refer to the construction note on the cover sheet of the plans. The contractor is 
responsible to perform an earthwork analysis to determine exact quantities for bidding 
purposes. Regular Excavation pay item has been changed to a lump sum (LS) quantity.  
 

4. What are we to do with the excavated materials? 
Liberty University (L.U.) will coordinate with the contractor to provide an appropriate 
location and time, on L.U. property.  No hauling charges will be paid for on this contract. 
 

5. Please clarify the information on the lights and junction boxes. (We are currently working with 
Counts & Dobyns on Phase 1 of the Liberty Mountain Drive project. I noticed on Phase 2 
drawings there are no communications pull boxes or junction cabinets for AEP shown, which are 
part of Phase 1.) AEP will provide the direct bury street lights. The contractor is responsible 
for providing the pull box at each light location, TBD. There will be approximately 8-10 
junction boxes required per AEP/L.U. recommendation and exact location. Bid tabs for 
24”x 36”x 36”Junction boxes has been added: half the lids to state “Electric” and the other 
half to state “Communications” on the junction box lids. Junction cabinets and their 
locations, if required by AEP, will be determined by AEP in the field and the conduit turn 
up locations provided to the contractor.  
 
 
 
 



6. Please clarify the information about driveway #6. 
Driveway entrance #6 has been removed from the set of the LMD Phase 2 construction 
plans, due to the modified location of the new L.U. Athletic building. The entrances are 
labeled on sheet C4.0 of the plans 
 

7. Please clarify #23-25 2nd entrance being removed.  
Please see answer to question #6 above. This is the same entrance in question #6. 
 

8. Clarify that on sheet C4.1 that the structure between #6 and #5 has been installed.  
The Pipe structure from #6 to #5 has been installed as part of the LMD Phase 1 
construction. As noted on the LMD Phase 2 plan set sheet C4.1, from approximately sta. 
11+43 to sta. 14+00, the 30” culvert pipe and the associated fill cover has been installed as 
part of the LMD Phase 1 construction. Structure from 4.0 to 4.1 will need to be installed. 
 

9. L.U. requires the waterline to be a focus in the sequence of construction. May be an expedited 
part of the project.  
The L.U. Athletic Building construction is scheduled for completion no later than 
November 1, 2016. The Contractor should be aware that L.U. may have preference for the 
sequence of construction activities, so be prepared to coordinate accordingly. 
 

10. What are the work hours?  
Work hours for this contract will be from 7:00am to 5:00pm, Monday through Friday. 
Saturday work may be permissible if inspection and testing coverage is available. All work 
deemed as critical by the City of Lynchburg, will require the presence of a certified 
inspector. 
 

11. When is Phase I to be completed?  
Project completion is scheduled for November 2016. 
 
 

12. Conduit or junction boxes turn ups? 
AEP to determine and provide conduit turn-up locations and this information will be 
provided for the contractor. 
 

13. Asphalt quantities seem to be reversed in the bid tabs. 
The Bid tabs for asphalt quantities have been corrected. Both the asphalt pay items along 
with the pay item for Aggr. Base Course, have been changed from a Ton to a SY quantity. A 
revised bid sheet is attached.  

 
 

 

Company Name:    Address:    Date:   

Authorized Signature:      Title:      

Print Name:     Telephone No.:   Fax No.:   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

ADDENDUM #1 REVISED BID SHEET  
Liberty Mountain Drive ‐ Phase 2 (City Project # 15029 RW) 

ITEM   DESCRIPTION  UNIT  QTY  UNIT PRICE  AMOUNT 

Road 

R-1 Regular Excavation  L.S.  1     

R-2 Rock Excavation  C.Y.  850     

R-3 Pavement Cut & Removal  S.Y.  249     

R-4 
Aggr. Base Course, Type I, size 21 or 21A, 8" compacted layer 
(150lbs/cf) 

 S.Y.  9,094     

R-5 Asphalt Concrete Pavement type SM-12.5 D (114lbs/sy/in)  S.Y.  9,170     

R-6 Asphalt Concrete Pavement type BM-25.0 (110 lbs/sy/in)  S.Y.  8,848     

R-7 New concrete curb & gutter, City Standard L.F. 1,817     

R-8 New Concrete driveways, entrances, and sidewalks, 7" thick  S.Y.  394     

R-9 New Concrete Sidewalk, 4" thick  S.Y.  2,122     

R-10 New Concrete Handicap Ramp  S.Y.  216     

R-11 Detectable warning panel with truncated dome (new construction) EA. 20     

R-12 Pavement Striping (single/broken combination - 4" bar) L.F. 4,664     

R-14 2" Sch 40 street light conduit L.F. 2,500     

R-15 Quazite pull box (12"x18"x18") EA. 15     

R-16 
Quazite pull box (24"x36"x36") (1/2 no. of lids marked electric/the other 
1/2 marked communications) 

EA. 8     

R-17 Electric/Telecom Conduit & Duct Bank L.F. 2,412     

R-18 Rock excavation (trench rock - elec/telecom duct bank)  C.Y.  300     

Water 
W-1 4" water pipe (P.O.J.) L.F. 25      

W-2 6" water pipe (P.O.J.) L.F. 206      

W-3 12" water pipe (P.O.J.) L.F. 2,412      

W-4 Fittings (Accessories included)  LBS.  2,065      

W-5 4" MJ valves & boxes EA. 1      

W-6 6" MJ valves & boxes EA. 6      

W-7 12" MJ valves & boxes EA. 2      

W-8 Tie rods (3/4”) L.F. 18      

W-9 
Domestic Meter Vault & Assembly (meter to be installed by the 
City) 

EA. 1      

W-10 Unformed Concrete C.Y. 9      

W-11 Fire hydrants (high & low pressure, 4' standard bury) EA. 5      

W-12 Rock excavation (trench rock - water line)  C.Y.  500     

Storm 
S-1 12" Class III, Reinforced concrete pipe L.F. 80     

S-2 15" Class III, Reinforced concrete pipe L.F. 215      

S-3 18" Class III, Reinforced concrete pipe L.F. 94      

S-4 15" HDPE pipe, dual wall L.F. 18      

S-5 18" HDPE pipe, dual wall L.F. 191      

S-6 24" HDPE pipe, dual wall L.F. 18      



S-7 
Precast Drop Inlet, VDOT Standard DI-7, “H” = 2 ft. (includes grate A or 
B) 

EA. 1     

S-8 Extra depth for DI-7, “H” > 2 ft. L.F. 7     

S-9 
Precast Drop Inlet VDOT Standard DI-5, “H” =2 ft., (includes grate A or 
B) 

EA. 4      

S-10 Extra depth for DI-5, “H” > 2 ft. L.F. 18.2      

S-11 Precast Drop Inlet  VDOT Standard DI-3B, “H” = 2 ft., “L” = 4 ft. EA. 1      

S-12 Extra length opening for DI-3B for “L” > 4 ft. L.F. 2.0      

S-13 Extra depth for DI-3B, “H” > 2 ft. L.F. 6.8      

S-14 Precast Drop Inlet  VDOT Standard DI-3C, “H” = 2 ft., “L” = 6 ft. EA. 3      

S-15 Extra length opening for DI-3C for “L” > 6 ft. L.F. 4.0      

S-16 Extra depth for DI-3C for “H” > 2 ft. L.F. 20.0      

S-17 12" Flared end section for concrete pipe EA. 1     

S-18 15" flared end section, for concrete pipe EA. 1      

S-19 Rock excavation (trench rock - storm line) C.Y. 12     

Erosion Control 
E-1 Seeding and fine grading, > 500 s.y.  S.Y.  17,472     

E-2 Temporary Seeding (Fall/Winter Mix)  S.Y.  29,524     

E-3 VDOT EC-2 (Slope Matting)  S.Y.  4,012     

E-4 VDOT EC-3 (Ditch Lining)  S.Y.  330     

E-5 Silt Fence Barrier L.F. 2,887     

E-6 Construction Entrance T 20     

E-7 Drop inlet silt trap EA. 9     

E-8 Dry Riprap, graded, Class A1  T  124     

E-9 Temporary Diversions L.F. 930     

Miscellaneous 
M-1 Construction Stakeout  L.S. 1      

M-2 Mobilization L.S. 1      

TOTAL BID AMOUNT:   

 
 


